

From: Steven Hackett

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: August 05, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0359-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

Good afternoon Mr. Ghaffari,

1. After speaking with the field trials team it would be helpful for us to limit the total units to 60 (20 per location) if that is ok.
2. No this is not a limited market study. This is request is to support our engineering development of the product by field testing in a real world environment. This testing is all performed by Intel with no customer involvement.
3. N/A, no marketing study, no fees involved
4. All devices will remain in the possession of Intel at all times during and after field testing.

Thank you